
Leking; Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
Wednesday, November 23, 2011 9:32 AM 
'Michael Stubblefield'
mbarrett@limerockresources.com; Jerry Smith
RE: PDF Document Lime Rock Resources, LLC Denius Federal No.7 release-.pdf

Mike

The Soil Assessment Results and Remediaiton Work Plan, Lime Rock Resources A, L.P. Denius Federal No. 7, API # 30- 
025-01407, Talon LPE, November 15, 2011 is approved. Field activities may begin at the company's earliest 
convenience. Please notify the OCD of the date and time of field mobilization preferably 24 to 48 hours prior to 

mobilization. Thank you.

Geoffrey Leking
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD-Hobbs
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113
Cell: (575) 399-2990
email: geoffrevr.lekinE@state.nm.us

From: Michael Stubblefield fmailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com1 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 9:34 AM 
To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD 
Cc: mbarrett@limerockresources.com: Jerry Smith
Subject: PDF Document Lime Rock Resources, LLC Denius Federal No.7 release-.pdf 

Dear Mr. Geoffrey Leking,

Talon/LPE is sending you the work plan for the correction of the Lime Rock Resources, LLC Denius Federal No.7 release. 
My client has equipment on site and we need to completed the remediation at the project as soon as possible.
Please review the work plan for approval.

Mike Stubblefield 
Talon/LPE Project Manager
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